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June 14, 1993

Mr. Gregg LeBlanc
Meridian QOil Inc,

PO Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

RE: Teel #1, H-13-3IN-09W

Dear Gregg:

The enclosed copy of the 1993 Bradenhead test indicates the well does not have intermediate
casing. Our records show the well has 7" intermediate at 4750" and a full string of 4-1/2" at

5410". The well was drilled in 1953 and as I am sure you are aware many wells drilled back
then had 6' cellars. You will probably need a backhoe to find the surface pipe spool.

Please address this as soon as possible as the well has probably never had the bradenhead tested.
Notify this office 24 hours prior to retest so we may provide a witness. I am on part time light
duty at present. If I am unavailable you may contact Dianna Fairhurst.

Yours Truly,

s > /i/

Charles Gholson
Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector

XC: Well File



